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A _\L\Iyatt, Zachary

e
From: Rep.Shankland
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary
Subject: Redraft of 2017 AB 686
Attachments: 17-3991_1.pdf

Good morning!

I'd like to request a redraft of Rep. Shankland’s 2017 AB 686 (attached) for the upcoming session, with the modifications
outlined below. Feel free to give me a call with any questions you may have, or things that you need clarified further.

Thanks so much!

Emily

Redraft 2017 AB 686 to include the following:

/Create a new private well testing program. Provide $1 million in GPR for the biennium. This should be a continuing
appropriation of $1 million per biennium.

o/ Specify the private well testing program is to be administered by the DNR. Authorize the DNR to write administrative rules
related to the program and require them to consuit with DHS regarding harmful contaminants in well water to the public
health. (Appendix E) ’

/ Include DNR position authority for a full-time Private Well Testing Program administrator and program liaison and ensure the
position authority is continuing. Allow the position up to $100,000 GPR per year.

Ve Specify that political subdivisions, including towns, villages, cities, counties, and tribes, in addition to counties acting jointly,
can apply for the funding annually.

/ Require that a participating political subdivision must share the data with the DNR within three months after.the testing.
Specify that steps can be taken to protect individual privacy (for example, by sharing it on the section level mstead of the
individual level). Specify that the DNR jointly owns the data with the political subdivision. :

J/Require matching grants from the subdivisions. Allow the subdivision to apply a second time in the biennium, but they can
only qualify a second time in the biennium if there are unexpended funds remammg and they can comply with all other grant
requlrements

-/Specify that the DNR should provide information to all participating subdivisions about the well compensation grant program
and the eligibility requirements .

/Require that the funds must be distributed as equitably as poésible across the state based on the following criteria:

ﬁirst priority goes to regions where a statistically significant number of wells have tested for nitrates above 20 mg/L as
determined by DNR :

x/Priority should also be given to regions where a statistically significant number of wells have tested above health
standards for coliform bacteria or other harmful contaminants as determined by DNR and DHS (Appendix E)



o/ Redraft the well compensation grant program to include the income limits and ehg|b|||ty requirements. Appropriate $1 miilion
GPR per blenmum as a continuing approprlatlon

o/Specify the removal of the livestock requirement to qualify for grants for nitrate contamination
a/Specify the removal of the 40 mg/L nitrate contamination requirement

@ Applicants with nitrate contamination above 40 mg/L will take first priority, even if all of the funds are expended for
the biennium on wells above 40 mg/L

Q/Applicants with nitrate contamination above 30 mg/L will take second most priority, even if all funds are expended for
the biennium on wells above 30 mg/L’

G/Applicants with nitrate contamination above 25 mg/L will take third highest priority,-even if all funds are expended for
the biennium on wells above 25 mg/L

c/ Applicants with nitrate contamlnatlon above 20 mg/L will take last priority, and there should be an emphasis on
" reverse 0smosis or other solutlons prior to well remediation (like well construction, replacement, etc.

Emily M. Conklin

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
Assembly District 71
Emily.Conklin@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649
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November 29, 2017 - IntrodI;‘/éd by Representatiyes” SHAN%LAND BERCEAU,
CROWLEY/ DeovLE, FIELDS NRICH, HEBL, HESSELBEIN, KOLSTE KRUG NOVAK,
OHNSTAD, POPE, SARGEl\}T SPREITZER SUBECK and ZEPNICK cosponsored by
S ators JOHNSON L. TAYLOR, TESTIN and VINEHOUT/Referred to-Committee on

~Environment and Fo estry. -~ S (\// e
(.
SuY
1 AN ACT o repeal 281.75 (9) (a); to renumber and amend 20.370 (6) (cr) and
2 281.75 (9) (b); to amend 281.75 (4m) (a), 281.75 (5) (f), 281.75 (7) (a) and 281.75
3 (7) (b); and fo create 20.370 (6) (cc) and 281.74 of the statutes; relating to:
4 testing of private wells, compensation for well contamination and
5 abandonment, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation.
/;4 A Analyszs by the Legze!atlve Reference Bureau

" This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources to admlmster aij’z
program to provide grants to cities, villages, towns, and counties for the testing of
privately owned wells. The bill also makes changes to the well compensatlon grant |
| program currently administered by DNR. -
i Under current law,. an individual owner or renter of a contamlnated private well
may apply for a grant from- DNR to cover a portion ef the costs to treat the water,
| reconstruct the well, construct a new well, connect to a public water supply, or fill and | |
E seal the well. To be eligible for a grant the well owner or renter’s annual family |
l
|
!
§

i
|

75 percent of a project’s ellglblecosts and may not cover - any part of a project’s eligible
costs that exceeds $12,000: In addition, if the well owner or renter’s annual family
income exceeds $}5 606 the amount of the award is reduced by- 30 percent of the
amount by W/hlch the annual family income exceeds $45,000.

The bill increases the family income limit to $100,000 and i increases the grant |
\award 1t to ’7 5 percent of no more than $16, OOO of the project’s ehglble costs The

e e e
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blll also increases the amount of annual family income that trlggers a reductlon of”‘“""'“\{

an award to $65,000. ; e t
Under current law a well that is contaminated only by nltrates is eligible for {

a grant only if the well is a water supply for livestock, is used-at least three months /

in each year, and contains nitrates in excess of 40 parts per million, “The bill
eliminates the requlrement that the well be used for livestock.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estlmate Wthh Wlll be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate plae, insert .
2 the following amounts for the purposes indicated: | P 2014 - , vore. 2;@ _
(D @yj@/ SO15-19)
3 20.370 Natural resources, department of
4 (6) ENVIRONMENTAL AIDS o
5 (ce) Environmental aids — testing of 5 g;z:«:o vro
@ ' privately owned wells ~ GPR C w ,4/
7 +SECTION 2. 20.370 (6) (cc) of the statutes is created to read:
8 20.370 (6) (cc) Environmental aids — testing of privately owned wells. As a |
9 continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to pay for the testing of
10 privately owned wells under s. 281.74,
11 % SECTION 8. 20.370 (6) (cr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (6) (ch) and
12 amended to read:
13 20.370 (6) (cb) Environmental aids — compensation for well contamination
14 and abandonment. As a continuing appropriation, frem the-environmental fund, the
15 amounts in the schedule to pay compensation under s. 281.’}/5.

16 W. SECTION 4. 281.74 of the statutes is created to read:
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281.74 gTestlng ofprlvately owned wells. (1) The department shall

|
!
|
I
!
4

2 admlmster a- program to provide grants to cities, villages, towns, and g;guntles for the

3 testing of privately owned wells ”””””” /”’M

4 (2) A city, village, town, or county/recelwng a grant under sub. (1) shall notify {

5 residents of the availability 6 of 1 funds to pay for testmg of prlvately owned wells. |

6 3 T e{e/partment shall promulgate rules estabhshlng application

7 procedures ehglble costs, and maximum grant awards under th1s sectlon - /[

8 N #_SECTION 5. 28;75 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 281.75 (4m) (a) In order to be eligible for an award under this section, the
10 annual family income of the landowner or lessee of property on which is located a
11 contaminated water supply or a well subject to abandonrnent may not exceed-$65,000
12 $100,000.

13 % SECTION 6. 281.75 (5) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 281.75 (5) (f) The department shall allocate money for the payment of claims
15 according to the order in which completed clarms are received. The department may
16 conditionally approve a completed claim even if the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6)

17 ler) ﬁc_hi is insufficient to pay the claim. The department shall allocate money for the

18 payment of a claim which is conditionally approved as soon as funds become

19 available. 7

20 8 SECTION 7. 281 75 ('7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read - AN‘<9
T e / l

21 281.75 (D-(a)._ If the department finds that the clalmant meets all the

22 requirements of this section and rules promulgated under thls section and that the

23 private water supply is. contamlnated or that the ‘well-is.- a Well subject to

/?'

-

24 \a@donment the department shall issue an award The award may not pay more /
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1 ///than ’75 percent of the ehglble costs The award _may not pay any portlon of ehglble )

00 $16,000. —

2 {__costs in excess of $12;0(

3 U~ SECTION 8. 281.75 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 281.75 (7) (b) If the annual family income of the claimant exceeds $45,000
5 $65,000, the amount of the award is the amount determined under par. (a) less 30
6 percent of the amount by Which the claimhnt’s income exceeds $45,000 $65,000.

oo
lm@" 7 7>SEcTION 9. 281.75 (9) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

h-q 87 SmoTION 10. 28175 (9) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 28175 (9) and
9 amended to read: | 1/_/-//// s
10 3 281.75 (9‘)’ - GONTAMINATION STANDARD; NITRATES-—* """'Nh’;;ivithstanding the
11 3 i requirement of contammatlon under sub (Dy ifa prlvate water supply meets-the |

12

eﬂteﬂarunder—papéa)—and is used at least 3 months each year and the claim is based 5{

-

13
14

15

16

to the department of natural resources under géction 20.370 (6) (cb)«T the stafiites

- 2oig-20 ~/DOO o
the dollar amount for ﬁscal year 2017-1 ,;és increased by $800 00 [ to pay

compensation for well contamination and abandonment. In the schedule under
S ' ‘
ect10m>20.005 (3)@% for the appropriation to the department of natural

' S. el
resources under@O 370 (6) (cb) 6f th

ooo aao

3 the dollar amount for fiscal

Telo-2) g
({Z 1ncreased by 800 OO 0) to pay compensatlon for well contamination

24 and abandonment.
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SEcTION 12. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
(1)

except as follows: ./~

L Lake,
AL |
WA (1) of this act @l_%@ effect on the day after publication, or on the
nd day after publication of the(QOﬁﬂ)iennial budget act, whichever is later.
e i ﬁ

(END) ,

zg’ v |
The freatment @QX&O‘%M () (ecg and Sections & {}
3 ) awé&
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INS A

This bill requireg’ the Department Jof Natural Resources to administer a
program to provide/grants to counties, €ities, villages, towns, and American Indian
tribes and bands Gpolitical subdivisiond?) for the testing of privately owned wells, +*
The bill also makes changes to the well compensation grant program currently
administered by DNR.

The bill provides that political subdivisions may apply for grants once in a fiscal
biennium for testing privately owned wells, with an option for a second grant if
adequate funding is available. A political subdivision must provide matching funds , {hsec,
equal to the amount of the grant and must provide test results to DNR within
months of conducting testing. DNR is required to award grants equitably across the
state, giving priority to regions where a significant number of private wells contain —
~ nitrate contamination above specified levels and regions where a significant number
of wells contain coliform bacteria or other contaminants at a level that exceeds
applicable standards for public health.

Under current law, an individual owner or renter of a contaminated private well
may apply for a grant from DNR to cover a portion of the costs to treat the water,
reconstruct the well, construct a new well, connect to a public water supply, or fill and
seal the well. To be eligible for a grant, the well owner or renter’s annual family
income may not exceed $65,000. In addition, if the well owner or renter’s annual
family income exceeds $45,000/, the amount of the award is reduced by 30 percent of
the amount by which the annual fami}y income exceeds $45,000. The bill increases
the family income limit to $100,000 ‘and increases the amount of annual family
income that triggers a reduction of an award to $65,000.

Under current law, a well that is contaminated only by nitrates is eligible for
a grant only if the well is a water supply for livestock, is used at least three months
in each year, and contains nitrates in excess of 40 parts per million. The bill +*
eliminates these requirements and requires DNR to prioritize grants for wells with
nitrate contamination above specified levels.

INS 3-1 v

281.74 Testing of privately owned wells. (1) In this section, “political

subdivision” means the governing body of any county or counties acting jointly, city,
town, village, or a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band.

(2) The department shall administer a program to provide grants to political
subdivisions for the testing of privately owned wells and shall provide political
subdivisions with information about the progralh and eligibility requirements for

receiving a grant under the program.
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(3) The department may promulgate rules necessary toimplement this section.
Prior to promulgating rules under this subsectfon, the department shall consult with
the department of health services regarding contaminants in well water that are
harmful to public health.

(4) (a) A political subdivision may apply for funding under this secéon only
6nce in a fiscal biennium,

(b) A political subdivision receiving a grant under this secﬁon shall prbvide
matching funds equal to the amount of grant.

(¢) A political subdivision conducting testing under this secti{jn shall provide
test results to the department no later than 3 months following testing. The political
subdivision may provide test results in a manner that protects individual privacy.
Test results collected under this secti{)n shall be jointly owned by the department and
the political subdivision.

(5) The department shall award grants under this secti:jn as equitably as
practicable across the state and in the following order of priority:

(a) In fegions where the department determines that a statistically significant
number of private wells produce water containing nitrates in excess of 20 parts per
million expressed as nitrate-nitrogen.

(b) In regions where the department, in conjunction with the depa;}rtn%iflt of
health services, determines that a statistically significant number of efl\iz Zroduce
water containing coliform bacteria or other contaminants at a level that exceeds
applicable standards for public health. .

(6) Notwithstanding sub. (4) (af if the department determines that adequate
funds remain available after awarding all grants in a fiscal biennium, the

department shall allow political subdivisions to apply for an additional grant.
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INS 4-8
Y. SECTION 1. 281.75 (9) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 281.75 (9) (intro.) and

amended to read: () ATIOW STAN DARD; NFTRATES .

CoNTAMNTH
281.75 (9) (intro.) Notwithstanding the requirement of contamination under
"*’ 7 E .
sub. (7), if-a-privat and the claim is

based upon contamination by nitrates and not by any other substance, the

department ma

shall give priority to the claim. The department shall make awards under this

e
subsection for claims of contaminated water in the following order of priority:
\ ' rat
,,Ji SECTION 2. 281.75 (9) (4) to (d) of the statutes are created to read:
o™
281.75 (9) (@ Water containing nitrates in excess of 40 parts per million

expressed as nitrate-nitrogen.
(b) Water containing nitrates in excess of 30 parts per million expressed as
nitrate—nitroge/n.

(¢c) Water containing nitrates in excess of 25 parts per million expressed as

'
nitrate-nitrogen.

(d) Water containing nitrates in excess of 20 parts per million expressed as
J v
nitrate-nitrogen. For awards under this paragraph, the department shall

emphasize the use of reverse osmosis or similar methods prior to well remediation

methods.

History: 1983 a:410; 1985 a. 22, 29; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 413; 1995 a. 27 ss. 4208 to 4210, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 227 s. 401; Stats. 1995 s. 281.75; 1997 a, 27; 2001

a. 16; 2005 a. 123, 335; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 7, 10, 32; 2013 a. 1; 2017 a. 69.

22
23
24

SecTION 3. Nonstatutory provisions.
’ v
(1) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources,

<
funded from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (cz), are increased by 1.0 GPR
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1 position for the purpose of creating a private well testing program administrator and

2 liaison position within the department of natural resouices.



Wyatt, Zachary

From: Wyatt, Zachary

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:24 PM
To: Rep.Shankland

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1197/P1

Will do.

I'am also going to change “political subdivision” to “local unit of government” throughout the draft, as Indian tribes and
bands are technically not political subdivisions and prefer not to be referred to as such. That was my oversight in the
original draft.

Zack

From: Rep.Shankland <Rep.Shankland@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Wyatt, Zachary <Zachary.Wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1197/P1

Hi Zach,

One edit: The political subdivision say shall provide test results in a manner that protects individual privacy
If we can get that swapped and the draft back tomorrow, we’d really appreciate it!

Thank you!

Emily

Emily M. Conklin

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland

Assembly District 71

Emily.Conklin@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-267-9649

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:48 AM

To: Rep.Shankland <Rep.Shankland@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1197/P1

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1197/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT o repeal 281.75 (9) (a); to renumber and amend 20.370 (6) (cr) and
281.75 (9) (b); fo amend 281.75 (4m) (a), 281.75 (5) () and 281.75 (7) (b); and
to create 20.370 (6) (cc), 281.74 and 281.75 (9) (ém) to (d) of the statutes;
relafing to: testing of private wells, compensation for well contamination and

abandonment, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources to administer a
program to provide grants to coupties, cities, villages, towns, and American Indian
tribes and bands (political subdivisiong) for the testing of privately owned wells. The
bill also makes changes to the well\compensation grant program currently
administered by DNR. ~ Nocal veits o Soermme
The bill provides thatgolitical subd1v1sions'£nay apply for grants once in a fiscal

biennium for testing privately owned wells, with an option for a second grant if \°"‘”f\, 5

adequate funding is available. A golitical subdivisionfmust provide matching funds
equal to the amount of the grant and must provide test results to DNR within three
months of conducting testing. DNR is required to award grants equitably across the
state, giving priority to regions where a significant number of private wells contain
nitrate contamination above specified levels and regions where a significant number
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

X9 &
1o

Y
i}b,
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11
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
family income exceeds $45,000, the amount of the award is reduced by 30 percent of
the amount by which the annual family income exceeds $45,000. The bill increases
the family income limit to $100,000 and increases the amount of annual family
income that triggers a reduction of an award to $65,000.

Under current law, a well that is contaminated only by nitrates is eligible for
a grant only if the well is a water supply for livestock, is used at least three months
in each year, and contains nitrates in excess of 40 parts per million. The bill
eliminates these requirements and requires DNR to prioritize grants for wells with
nitrate contamination above specified levels.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which Wlll be
printed as an appendlx to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the approprlate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes 1nd1cated
2019-20 2020-21
20.370 Natural resources, department of
(6) ENVIRONMENTAL AIDS
(ce) Envirénmental aids — testing of
privately owned wells GPR C 1,000,000 1,000,000
SECTION 2. 20.370 (6) (cc) of the statutes is created to read:
20.370 (6) (cc) Environmental aids — testing of privately owned wells. As a

continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule to pay for the testing of

privately owned wells under s. 281.74.

SECTION 3. 20.370 (6) (cr) of the statutes is renumbered 20.370 (6) (ch) and

amendea to read:
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SECTION 3

20.370 (6) (cb) Environmental aids — compensation for well contamination
and abandonrﬁent. As a continuing appropriation, fromthe envirenmental fund, the
amounts in the schedule to pay compensation under s. 281.75.

SECTION 4. 281.74 of the statutes is created to read:

W%§~
281.74 Testing of Erlvately owned wells. (1) In this section, gpgli‘c_igzﬂ)
?M S dl;q/ e + o 60»’?{:\&«%7’*

town, village, or a federally recognized American Indian tribe or band.

(2) The department shall administer a program to provide grants to political

' beal u.; + ﬂ[ 8w & i G

ns(for the testing of privately owned wells and shall provide @

ﬁ@g@@r W1th information about the program and eligibility requirements for
receiving a grant under the program.

(3) Thedepartment may promulgate rules necessary to implement this section.

Prior to promulgating rules under this subsection, the department shall consult with
the department of health services regarding contaminants in well water that are

harmful to public health

locﬁ/ U'+ F (”V(’inmﬂ')L |
o , %,
4) (a) A (ﬁ\_ltlcal subd% Aay apply /for fundingjunder this section only

once in a fiscal biennium.

(b) A@(Mgﬁ%gn receiving a/ grant, undef;this section shall provide

/

(c) Aolitical subd1v1sm@1§uctlng}estmg under this section shall provide

.‘ the department no later than 3 [hnonths following testing. The@ﬁ
- shal

N ma rov1de test results in 3/ manner that protects individual privacy.

Test results collected under thl% ectlon shall be jointly owned by the department and
the @tical subdivisfdjf’/ -
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(5) The department shall award grants under this section as equitably as
practicable across the state and in the following order of priority:

(a) Inregions where the department determines that a statistically significant
number of private wells produce water containing nitrates in excess of 20 parts per
million expressed as nitrate-nitrogen. | / |

(b) In regions where the department, in conjunction with the department of
health services, determines that a statistically significant number of private wells
produce water containing coliform bacteria or other contaminants at a level that
exceeds applicable standards for.public health.

(6) Notwithstanding sub. (4) (a), if the department determines that adequate
funds remain available after awarding all grants in a fiscal biennium, the

()Lﬁl '/r\'b ()%: éc)wfﬁ\hﬁ»\.%’

department shall allow Mal subdivisiony|to apply for an additional grant.

SECTION 5. 281.75 (4m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

281.75 (4m) (a) In order to be eligible for an award under this section, the
annual family income of the landowner or lessee of property on which is located a
contaminated water supply or a well subject to abandonment may not exceed $65,000
$100,000.

SECTION 6. 281.75 (5) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

281.75 (5) (f) The department shallk allocate money for the payment of claims

- according to the order in which completed claims are received. The department may

conditionally approve a completed claim even if the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6)
ter) (cb) is insufficient to pay the claim. The department shall allocate mdney for the
payment of a claim which is conditionally approved as soon as funds become
available.

SECTION 7. 281.75 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 7

281.75 (7) (b) If the annual family income of the claimant exceeds $45,000
$65,000, the amount of the award is the amount determined under par. (a) less 30
percent of the amount by which the claimant’s income exceeds $45;000 $65,000.

SECTION 8. 281.75 (9) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9. 281.75 (9) (am) to (d) of the statutes are created to read:

281.75 (9) (am) Water containing nitrates in excess of 40 parts per million
expressed as nitrate-nitrogen. - |

(b) Water containing nitrates in excess of 30 parts per million expressed as
nitrate-nitrogen.

(c) Water containing nitrates in excess of 25 parts per million expressed as
nitrate-nitrogen.

(d) Water éontaining nitrates in excess of 20 parts per million expressed as
nitrate-nitrogen. For awards under this paragraph, the department shall

‘emphasize the use of reverse osmosis or similar methods prior to well remediation
méthods. | |

- SEcTION 10. 281.75 (9) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 281.75 (9) (intro.) and
amended to read:

281.75 (9) CONTAMINATION STANDARD; NITRATES (intro.) Notwithstanding the
requirement of contamination under sub. (7), if -a-private water-supply-meets-the
eriteria-underpar-(a)and the claim is based upon contamination by nitrates and not

by any other substance, the department may make an-award onlyifthe private water

ata avida¥a a X O ON ahha¥eua O N-O O ot 40n ats -n 1010 avila aVs
o LY o100 YWWau v - v - v

as-nitrate-nitrogen- shall give priority to thé claim. The department shall make

awardsunder this subsection for claims of contaminated water in the following order

of priority:
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SEcTION 11

SEcTION 11. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources,
funded fvrom' the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (cc), are increased by 1.0 GPR
position for the purpose of creating a private well testing program administrator and
liaison position within the department of natural resources.

SEcTION 12. Fiscal changes.

(1) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department
of natural resources under s. 20.370 (6) (cb), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20
is increased by $1,000,000 to pay compensation for well contamination and
abandonment. In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the
department of natural resources under s. 20.370 (6) (cb), the dollar amount for fiscal
year 2020-21 is increased by $1,000,000 to pay compensation for well contamination
and abandonment.

SEcTION 13. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows: -

(1) The treatment of s. 20.370 (6) (cc) and SEcTIONS 1, 11 (1), and 12 (1) of this
act take effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after publication of the
2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)
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AN ACT # repeal 281.75 (9) (a); to renumber and amend 20.370 (6) (cr) and
281.75 (9) (b); fo amend 281.75 (4m) (a), 281.75 (5) (f) and 281.75 (7) (b); and
to create 20.370 (6) (cc), 281.74 and 281.75 (9) (am) to (d) of the statutes;
relating to: testing of private wells, compensation for well confamination and

abandonment, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

- This bill requires the Department of Natural Resources to administer a
program to provide grants to counties, cities, villages, towns, and American Indian
tribes and bands (local units of government) for the testing of privately owned wells.
The bill also makes changes to the well compensation grant program currently
administered by DNR.

The bill provides that local units of government may apply for grants once in
a fiscal biennium for testing privately owned wells, with an option for a second grant
if adequate funding is available. A local unit of government must provide matching
funds equal to the amount of the grant and must provide test results to DNR within
three months of conducting testing. DNR is required to award grants equitably
across the state, giving priority to regions where a significant number of private wells
contain nitrate contamination above specified levels and regions where a significant
number of wells contain coliform bacteria or other contaminants at a level that
exceeds applicable standards for public health.

Under current law, an individual owner or renter of a contaminated private well
may apply for a grant from DNR to cover a portion of the costs to treat the water,
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SEcTION 11

SECTION 11. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The authorized FTE positions for the department of natural resources,
funded from the appropriation under s. 20.370 (6) (cc), are increased by 1.0 GPR
position for the purpose of creating a private well testing program administrator and
liaison position within the department of natural resources. |

SeEcTION 12. Fiscal changes. |

(1) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department
of natural resources under s. 20.370 (6) (ch), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20
is increased by $1,000,000 to pay compensation for well contamination and
abandonment. In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the
department of natural resources under s. 20.370 (6) (cb), the dollar amount for fiscal
year 2020-21isincreased by $1,000,000 to pay compensation for well contamination
and abandonment.

SECTION 13. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

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



